

LOCAL INFORMATION

To download the latest updated version of this sheet: www.ncei.noaa.gov/resources/newis

Virgin Islands Territorial Emergency Management Agency (www.vitema.vi.gov)	St. Thomas 340-774-2244
	St. Croix 340-773-2244
	St. John 340-776-2244
Ready.Gov	www.fema.gov/locations
Official Government Website	www.vi.gov
Governor's Office (www.vi.gov/governor-bryan)	St. Thomas 340-774-0001
	St. Croix 340-773-1404
	St. John 340-776-6484
Lt. Governor's Office (https://ltg.gov.vi)	St. Thomas/St. John 340-774-2991
	St. Croix 340-773-6449
Police via Cell Phone (www.vipd.gov.vi)	St. Croix 340-772-9111 or St. Thomas/St. John 340-776-9110
Department of Tourism (www.visitusvi.com)	1-800-372-8784
National Weather Service Forecast Office (San Juan, Puerto Rico) (www.weather.gov/sju)	787-253-4586
NOAA National Weather Service Southern Region	www.weather.gov/srh
U.S. Coast Guard Sector San Juan	www.atlanticarea.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/District-7
National Park Service	(www.nps.gov/viis/index.htm) St. John 340-776-6201
Public Service Commission (https://psc.vi.gov)	St. Thomas 340-776-1291
	St. Croix 340-778-6010
	St. John 340-776-1391
Water and Power Authority (www.viwapa.vi)	Service Interruption 340-773-2250
	Service Interruption 340-774-3552
Waste Management Authority (www.viwma.org)	340-715-9100
Department of Justice (https://usvidoj.com/)	St. Thomas 340-774-5666
Department of Public Works (https://dpw.vi.gov)	340-776-4844
Department of Agriculture (www.vifresh.com)	St. Thomas 340-774-5182
	St. Croix 340-778-0997
	St. John 340-776-6274
Department of Labor (www.vidol.gov)	St. Thomas 340-776-3700
	St. Croix 340-773-1994
Department of Health (https://doh.vi.gov)	St. Thomas/St. John 340-774-9000
	St. Croix 340-718-1311
Department of Human Services (www.dhs.gov.vi)	St. Thomas 340-774-0930
	St. Croix 340-773-2323
	St. John 340-776-6334
Department of Planning & Natural Resources (https://dpnr.vi.gov)	St. Croix 340-773-1082
	St. Thomas 340-774-3320
Department of Licensing & Consumer Affairs (http://dlca.vi.gov)	St. Thomas 340-714-3522
	St. Croix 340-713-3522
	St. John 340-693-8036
Department of Veterans Affairs (www.caribbean.va.gov)	1-800-449-8729
Port Authority (www.viport.com)	340-714-6639

FOR EMERGENCIES CALL 911

U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS

NATIONAL INFORMATION

American Red Cross..... 1-800-RED-CROSS (1-800-733-2767)
..... www.redcross.org
Centers for Disease Control..... www.cdc.gov
Environmental Protection Agency..... www.epa.gov
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA).. 1-800-621-FEMA (3362)
..... www.fema.gov
Agencia Federal para el Manejo de Emergencias (FEMA) www.fema.gov/es
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) .www.noaa.gov
National Weather Service www.weather.gov
National Data Buoy Center www.ndbc.noaa.gov
National Hurricane Center www.nhc.noaa.gov
National Centers for Environmental Information (NCEI) www.ncei.noaa.gov
National Environmental Satellite, Data, and Information Service (NESDIS)
..... www.nesdis.noaa.gov
US Department of Homeland Security www.dhs.gov



DOWNLOAD THE FREE NEWIS APP

Compatible with iPhone, iPod Touch, and iPad! Search 'NEWIS' in the App Store to download on your Apple device.

The National Hurricane Center normally issues public advisories on their website and to the media for Atlantic tropical cyclones every six hours at 5:00 AM AST, 11:00 AM AST, 5:00 PM AST, and 11:00 PM AST. Intermediate public advisories are issued every 3 hours when coastal watches or warnings are in effect. Additionally, special public advisories may be issued at any time due to significant changes in warnings or in the cyclone.

NATIONAL HURRICANE CENTER MOBILE DATA

Graphical Tropical Weather Outlook RSS/XML feed

.....www.nhc.noaa.gov/gtwo.xml
Website for Tablets and Smartphones.....www.nhc.noaa.gov/mobile

RADIO STATIONS

WMNG 104.9 FM (Christiansted)	WVSE 91.9 FM - Spanish (Christiansted)
WJKC 95.1 FM (Christiansted)	WAXJ 103.5 FM (Frederiksted)
WSTX 970 AM (Christiansted)	WDHP 1620 AM (Frederiksted)
WSTX 100.3 FM (Christiansted)	WLDV 107.9 FM (Frederiksted)
WVIQ 99.5 FM (Christiansted)	WMYP 98.3 FM (Frederiksted)

NOAA WEATHER RADIO Not manufactured by NOAA, NWR receivers can be purchased at many retail outlets and on the Internet

NOAA Weather Radio (NWR) All Hazards is a nationwide network of radio stations broadcasting continuous weather information directly from a nearby National Weather Service office. NWR broadcasts National Weather Service warnings, watches, forecasts, and other hazard information 24 hours a day.

162.400	162.425	162.450	162.475	162.500	162.525	162.550
MHz	MHz	MHz	MHz	MHz	MHz	MHz

VI-Alert



U.S. Virgin Islands Territorial Emergency Management Agency (VITEMA) encourages all residents to sign up for Alert VI, the new mass notification system. When you sign up with Alert VI you can enter up to five addresses within the Virgin Islands that you would like to receive emergency alerts about. Enter your home, work, relative, school or any other address that's important to you. Should an alert be issued for that location, you will receive a notification.

You can sign up with your cell phone to receive calls and/or text messages, your email address(es), home phone, business phone and hearing impaired device. VITEMA encourages you to also download the Everbridge Public Safety app (free in the iOS, Android and Windows app stores), this app will allow you to see all public notifications issued across the Territory and the States by other Everbridge users.

Make a contact in your phone for Alert VI with phone number 340-713-1880 so that it shows up on Caller ID. The text message short code is 89361 and 87844.

Sign Up Here:

<https://member.everbridge.net/892807736729008/login>

PREPARED BY

NOAA National Centers for Environmental Information

1-866-732-2382 or email:
NCEI.Info@noaa.gov

To download the latest pdf version of this sheet go to: www.ncei.noaa.gov/resources/newis